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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Board Agenda Memo 

MEETING DATE: March 10, 2026 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Cari Yardley, Acting Behavioral Health Director 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving execution of a grant close-out agreement and 

release of obligation from the grant agreement executed between Nevada 

County Behavioral Health and Advocates for Human Potential through 

Resolution 22-208 for the Department of Health Care Services Crisis 

Care Mobile Units Grant. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution. 
 

FUNDING: There is no funding attached to this agreement.  

 

BACKGROUND: In 2022 Nevada County Behavioral Health received funding through the 

California Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) Crisis Care Mobile Units (CCMU). The 

funding was for California county, city, or tribal entities to implement new and enhanced CCMUs. 

DHCS contracted with Advocates for Human Potential (AHP) to administer the CCMU grant. 

These grant funds were used to implement and enhance the 24/7 mobile crisis teams administered 

through Nevada Couty Behavioral Health in partnership with Sierra Mental Wellness Group. The 

CCMU grant ended on June 30, 2025. Advocates for Human Potential is requesting that grantees 

sign a grant close-out letter as a release of obligation from the grant agreement.  

 

It is recommended that the Board approve this release as it provides for grant close out, final grant 

fund payout, and release of obligation from the grant terms for the DHCS Crisis Care Mobile Units 

Grant administered through Advocates for Human Potential. 
 
 
Approved by: Cari Yardley, Acting Behavioral Health Director 
 
 


